
Draft CNC April Meeting Minutes  

April 30, 2012 

District Council representatives in attendance:  Chas Redmond, (Southwest District Council and CNC Chair); Phil Shack, 
(North District and CNC Vice-chair);  Chris Leman, (Lake Union District and CNC Budget Committee Chair);  Tony Provine, 
(Northeast District); Mathew McBride (Delridge District); Bruce Carter, (Magnolia/QA District); Irene Wall, (Northwest 
District and Neighborhood Planning Committee Chair); Sharon Sobers, (Central District); Bridgett McGuinnis, (Greater 
Duwamish District); Andrew Taylor, (East District); Dick Burkhart, (Southeast District and Transportation Committee co-
chair); Joe Wert, (Ballard District)  

Others in Attendance:    Pamela Banks, DON; Dennis Saxman, citizen 

Agenda and Meeting Minutes Approval 
March meeting minutes were approved as presented. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Neighborhood Planning Committee–Irene Wall 
Worked on two documents.  One is the comp plan amendment proposal.  Chris has been working on streamlining.  
Housing, jobs and growth targets originally specified in the neighborhood plans have been changed with no 
neighborhood input.  Amendment requires that any changes are approved by the neighborhoods and that any changes 
are done via amendment or other legislation.   
 
Amendments are due May 15.  The next chance to propose amendments is in 2014.  Growth Management Act states 
there should be a maximum amount of community input.   
 
CNC  voted to approve the amendment proposal. 
 
The second document relates to the job initiative amendment.  CNC members have had a draft of letter to review.  
Proposed changes should be vetted by community, preferably through updated neighborhood plans.  Issue with changes 
being made wholesale without input.   
 
CNC member stated that neighborhood plans are not often updated and is not an efficient way to address amendment.  
If goal is to increase transit use and reduce private vehicles, parking restrictions are within reason.  Need to have a 
global viewpoint.   
 
CNC member stated that businesses in Ballard are concerned that their parking spaces will be taken up if no new spaces 
are required with new developments.  Agree with previous comments that requiring updates to neighborhood plans first 
is too lengthy a process; however, neighborhoods do need to give input.   
 
CNC member agreed that we need to move away from cars, but this is going to happen in a few generations, not now.  
Developers don’t want to load up on parking spaces, but need to provide enough that they can sell units.  Shouldn’t be 
looking so far into the future.   
 
CNC member stated updating the neighborhood plans is a good idea; they are out of date.  However, plans are not 
enforceable; they are only guidelines.  Data is available to help guide parking requirements by area. 
 
CNC member stated he felt letter was well-written.  Agree that neighborhoods need input into parking requirements for 
their neighborhood.  Businesses are worried that residents without parking will park on the street, taking up spaces 
needed for customers.   
 



Due to length of discussion on item one in the letter, it was suggested perhaps discussion should continue via sub-
committee. 
 
Might be a good opportunity for neighborhoods to take a closer look at land use issues.   
 
CNC member suggested going through all of the points in the letter and taking a poll to see which required further 
discussion.   
 
Need a balance between desires of neighborhood and desires of developer.  Can’t all be decided by “the market”. 
 
Seattle does not have the kind of mass transit necessary to make a global statement around parking.  This is not 
Manhattan.   
 
Hot topic with businesses in Magnolia/QA.   
 
CNC  voted to accept first item with modifications. 
 
Second item regarding accessibility to transit:  suggestion to add wording that routes must be safe and accessible.  CNC 
member suggested that again, the final decision should belong to the neighborhood.  Situation can vary from 
neighborhood to neighborhood.  In areas such as Queen Anne, ¼ mile could entail a vertical climb.    CNC voted to accept 
item two as modified. 
 
Third item:  related to transit around hospitals and other major institutions.  CNC member stated there is a procedure 
that exists regarding major institutions.  Advisory committees work with the city to address issues, including parking, etc.  
Should not over-ride this process.  CNC member suggested adding line to say CNC supports leaving process as is.  CNC 
members voted to accept with modifications. 
 
Fourth item:   regarding frequency of transit service.  CNC accepted item four as written. 
 
Fifth item:  regarding metro definition of headway:  CNC member suggested good length of time between buses was 10 
minutes.  CNC member stated bus times varied and are subject to change at any time.  Cannot stipulate that bus routes 
can never change or be eliminated.  CNC member stated perhaps item should be removed, as it is unclear how it relates 
to parking requirement issue.  CNC member stated since majority approves the item, it should be accepted.  Suggestion 
to combine item four and five into one item.  CNC approved with this change. 
 
Sixth item:  related to change to SEPA.  CNC member suggested offering another process in case this passes.  CNC 
member stated SEPA is too important to let it be diluted in any way.  CNC voted to accept item six a written. 
 
Seventh item:  related to ability to appeal temporary use permits.  CNC member stated he had attended a meeting with 
Mike Podowski from DPD who stated the intent was to assist small businesses, but he admitted it was poorly written 
and would allow uses that might not be welcomed by the community.  CNC voted to approve item seven with 
modifications.   
 
Eighth item:  related to ability to appeal traffic studies/mitigation.  Suggestion to add item to number six.  CNC voted to 
approve. 
 
Ninth item:  related to commercial and low-rise uses in residential zones.   CNC member stated it would depend on size 
of establishment.  CNC member stated he would like to use mom and pop type stores within residential zones.  CNC 
member stated it would affect neighborhood business districts.  Street level retail helps enliven neighborhoods.  Not 
enough detail in amendment to control conversion/types of business.  CNC member stated, again these decisions should 
be made by individual neighborhood, as each is unique.   CNC voted to approve with modification. 
 



Tenth item:  related to allowing bars and restaurants in low-rise residential zones.  CNC member stated that hearings, 
etc. occur whenever these types of establishments tried to locate in residential zones.  CNC member stated again desire 
for such establishments would vary throughout city depending on neighborhood.  CNC member stated that Burgess and 
O’Brien were in favor of this only on arterials.  CNC voted to approve with modifications. 
 
CNC member suggested footnoting each item as it relates to comp plan proposed amendment. 
 
CNC member asked about expected response to letter.  Chas stated he hand delivers CNC letters.  Electeds often 
respond directly to CNC letters.  Chris stated they had had much affect during budget cuts to assist DON. 
 
 
Overlay maps 
Chas requested CNC members align their community councils with neighborhood schools in area.  Idea would be to 
connect with schools to assist them with their needs, as well as meeting with principals/PTA chairs, etc.    Should also 
edit document to update. 
 
 
Announcements 
 
Chris Leman announced that it was Pamela Banks last CNC meeting as she is moving on to be CEO of the Urban League.  
Congratulations and thanks to Pamela for her time and work with CNC.  Also is a farewell party on May 18 at 11:30 at 
Bertha Knight Landes Room.   
 
 
Chas and Chris suggested having Channel 21 record and air CNC and DC meetings.  Could air on web cam.   
CNC member suggested attending City Council meetings, writing to electeds, getting allies, etc.  CNC member stated it 
makes an impact for a group to show up at City Council/Mayor’s Office.   
 
Planning Commission meeting Thursday, May 3 in Bertha Knight Landes 
 
 
 
 


